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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

BRUCE KING . ANITA LOCKWOOD AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR CABINET SUCRISTARY (505) 334-6178

October 26, 1992

Mildred L. Kuchera

BK Petroleum, Inc.

PO Box 826
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Mechanical Integrity Testing
Many Rocks Gallup Wells #1, #2, #8, #18, #19, #21 and #22
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Dear Ms. Kuchera:

This is in response to your October 21, 1992 letter requesting approval to extend BK’s
November 1, 1992 deadline to test the above mentioned wells. BK is now required to complete
all MIT’s no later than November 30, 1992. Failure to meet this deadline will result in the shut-
in of these well and temination of your authorization to inject. No futher extensions will be
granted.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact this office.
Sincerely,
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Qoo h . Joouuora

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: David Catanach-UIC Director
George Robin-EPA
Ken Lingo-EPA Inspector
UIC File
DKF File
Well File



